
 

 
 
Notice of meeting of  

Young People's Working Group 
 
To: Councillors Scott (Chair), Potter, Levene, Ayre (Vice-

Chair), Richardson and D'Agorne 
 

Date: Monday, 20 June 2011 
 

Time: 5.00 pm 
 

Venue: Guildhall,York 
 

 
A G E N D A 

 
 
1. Declarations of Interest    
 At this point Members are asked to declare any personal or 

prejudicial interests they may have in the business on this 
agenda. 
 

2. Minutes   (Pages 3 - 6) 
 To approve and sign the minutes of the meeting held on 18 

October 2010. 
 

3. Public Participation    
 At this point in the meeting members of the public who have 

registered their wish to speak regarding an item on the agenda or 
an issue within the Working Group’s remit can do so. The 
deadline for registering is 5:00 pm on Friday 17 June 2011. 
 

4. Arrangements for including Young People in 
Decision Making in York.   

 

 This item will consist of a brief discussion led by Paul Murphy 
regarding current arrangements for the inclusion of Young 
People in decision making in York. 
 
There are no papers associated with this item. 
 



 
 
5. Future Services and Activities for Young 

People in York   
 

 This item will consist of a presentation into the future services 
and activities that will be available for Young People in the city. It 
will be supported by a power point presentation. 
 
There are no papers associated with this item. 
 

6. Future of the Young People's Working Group    
 This item will take the form of a discussion into the role and 

future remit of the Young People’s Working Group. 
 
There are no papers associated with this item. 
 

7. Any other business which the Chair considers 
urgent under the  Local Government Act 1972   

 

 

Democracy Officer: 
 
Name: Judith Cumming 
Contact Details: 

• Telephone – (01904) 551078 
• E-mail – judith.cumming@york.gov.uk 

 
 
 

For more information about any of the following please contact the 
Democracy Officer responsible for servicing this meeting  

• Registering to speak 
• Business of the meeting 
• Any special arrangements 
• Copies of reports 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



About City of York Council Meetings 
 

Would you like to speak at this meeting? 
If you would, you will need to: 

• register by contacting the Democracy Officer (whose name and contact 
details can be found on the agenda for the meeting) no later than 5.00 
pm on the last working day before the meeting; 

• ensure that what you want to say speak relates to an item of business on 
the agenda or an issue which the committee has power to consider (speak 
to the Democracy Officer for advice on this); 

• find out about the rules for public speaking from the Democracy Officer. 
A leaflet on public participation is available on the Council’s website or 
from Democratic Services by telephoning York (01904) 551088 
 
Further information about what’s being discussed at this meeting 
All the reports which Members will be considering are available for viewing 
online on the Council’s website.  Alternatively, copies of individual reports or the 
full agenda are available from Democratic Services.  Contact the Democracy 
Officer whose name and contact details are given on the agenda for the 
meeting. Please note a small charge may be made for full copies of the 
agenda requested to cover administration costs. 
 
Access Arrangements 
We will make every effort to make the meeting accessible to you.  The meeting 
will usually be held in a wheelchair accessible venue with an induction hearing 
loop.  We can provide the agenda or reports in large print, electronically 
(computer disk or by email), in Braille or on audio tape.  Some formats will take 
longer than others so please give as much notice as possible (at least 48 hours 
for Braille or audio tape).   
 
If you have any further access requirements such as parking close-by or a sign 
language interpreter then please let us know.  Contact the Democracy Officer 
whose name and contact details are given on the order of business for the 
meeting. 
 
Every effort will also be made to make information available in another 
language, either by providing translated information or an interpreter providing 
sufficient advance notice is given.  Telephone York (01904) 551550 for this 
service. 

 

Agenda AnnexPage 1



 
Holding the Executive to Account 
The majority of councillors are not appointed to the Cabinet (39 out of 47).  Any 
3 non-Cabinet councillors can ‘call-in’ an item of business from a published 
Cabinet (or Cabinet Member Decision Session (CMDS)) agenda. The Cabinet 
will still discuss the ‘called in’ business on the published date and will set out its 
views for consideration by a specially convened Scrutiny Management 
Committee (SMC).  That SMC meeting will then make its recommendations to 
the next scheduled Executive meeting in the following week, where a final 
decision on the ‘called-in’ business will be made.  
 
Scrutiny Committees 
The purpose of all scrutiny and ad-hoc scrutiny committees appointed by the 
Council is to:  

• Monitor the performance and effectiveness of services; 
• Review existing policies and assist in the development of new ones, as 

necessary; and 
• Monitor best value continuous service improvement plans 

 
Who Gets Agenda and Reports for our Meetings?  

• Councillors get copies of all agenda and reports for the committees to 
which they are appointed by the Council; 

• Relevant Council Officers get copies of relevant agenda and reports for 
the committees which they report to;  

• Public libraries get copies of all public agenda/reports.  
 

Page 2



City of York Council Committee Minutes 

MEETING YOUNG PEOPLE'S WORKING GROUP 

DATE 18 OCTOBER 2010 

PRESENT COUNCILLORS LOOKER (CHAIR), RUNCIMAN 
(VICE-CHAIR), AYRE, BOWGETT AND ASPDEN 

IN ATTENDANCE REPRESENTATIVES FROM THE YOUTH 
COUNCIL, THE MEMBER FOR YORK FOR THE UK 
YOUTH PARLIAMENT 

 
7. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 
Members were invited to declare at this point in the meeting, any personal 
or prejudicial interests they might have in the business on the agenda. 
 
Councillor Aspden declared a standing interest as an employee of a school 
in North Yorkshire and a member of the National Union of Teachers (NUT). 
 
No other interests were declared. 
 

8. MINUTES  
 
RESOLVED: That the minutes of the Young People’s Working 

Group held on 21 July 2010 be approved and signed 
by the Chair as a correct record. 

 
9. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  

 
It was reported that there had been no registrations to speak under the 
Council’s Public Participation Scheme. 
 

10. REFLECTIONS ON THE FIRST YEAR OF OPERATION OF THE YORK 
YOUTH COUNCIL AND THE FIRST FESTIVAL OF YOUTH  
 
Members received a report reflecting on the operation of the York Youth 
Council and the first Festival of Youth, which took place last summer. 
 
Youth Council 
 
Discussion on the operation of the Youth Council took place around 
several issues including; 
 

• The number of schools involved, in particular the remaining ones 
who did not have representation. 

• Strategies and policies used to examine what were the most 
important issues for the Youth Council to look at. 

• The current levels of funding for the City Centre Youth Café and the 
significance of investment from Ward Committees. 

• The importance of the location of the Youth Café in the City Centre 
for transport links. 

 

Agenda Item 2Page 3



The Chair spoke about her attendance at the last Youth Council meeting 
and expressed her delight in its operation. 
 
Officers informed Members that a grant of £20,000 had recently been 
received from the Joseph Rowntree Housing Trust, to help with the 
establishment of the Youth Café.  
 
It was noted that funding for the Youth Council had been limited from some 
Ward Committees, but this was not the case for all. However, it was also 
noted that issues affecting young people had been discussed at all Ward 
Committee meetings. 
 
Festival of Youth 
 
Representatives from the Youth Council informed Members that although 
the first Festival of Youth had been a success and they had enjoyed 
organising it, several lessons had been learnt for the future including; 
 

• The possible relocation from Rowntree Park to a site in the City 
Centre, such as Museum Gardens. 

• That audience numbers had been mixed, however, there were 
young people who attended on both days. 

• There was a need for additional and clear signage, if there was 
another festival, as performances took place in various locations 
across the park. 

 
The recent York Food Festival had included a Youth Stage during its 
evening hours of operation. Officers suggested that if funding could not be 
secured for a future Festival of Youth, links to other festivals could enable it 
to continue next year. The Council’s Festival team already had links to the 
Youth Council, having previously advised them on issues relating to the 
organisation of the Festival.  
  
 
RESOLVED:           (i) That the comments from the representatives of 

the York Youth Council be noted. 
             

(ii) That the Members of the Young People’s 
Working Group continue to support the 
development of the Youth Council and its 
activities.  

 
 
REASON: To ensure the views of young people are taken 

into account in Council decision-making.  
     
 

11. DEVELOPING YOUNG PEOPLE'S INVOLVEMENT IN DECISION 
MAKING IN YORK  
 
Members received a report, which invited them to review young people’s 
involvement in decision making processes in the City of York and to debate 
possible future developments. They also received an oral presentation 
from representatives of the Youth Council in relation to this. 
 

Page 4



Officers expanded on the idea of Change Champions, which had been 
presented at the last meeting of the Young People’s Working Group in 
July.  
 
Members questioned various aspects of the report and the presentation 
including; 
 

• Who would be involved as Change Champions? 
• How would this work in parallel with the Schools Councils 

Conferences? 
• That it would be better to trial the idea on a locality basis for the first 

year, before developing ideas for the future.  
 
Officers highlighted that the definition of a Change Champion was a fluid 
one, and all those involved in activities with young people could be referred 
to in this way. It was noted that funding for a pilot scheme for young 
people’s involvement in decision making was secure for the current year, 
but that this could be subject to future financial considerations. 
 
 
RESOLVED:  (i) That the report be noted. 
 

(ii) That the Young People’s Working Group 
supports the notion of “Change Champions” as 
a means of bringing together young people of 
all ages with decision makers and elected 
members. 

 
REASON: To ensure the views of young people are taken 

into account in Council decision making. 
 

12. DISABLED YOUNG PEOPLE'S INVOLVEMENT (JUNIOR A TEAM)  
 
Members received a report from the Head of Integrated Services for 
Disabled Children, which invited them to have exploratory discussions with 
representatives from the Youth Council about how to enable disabled 
young people to share their views and concerns with Members. A 
representative of the Junior A (Access) Team also was present and gave 
an informal presentation. 
 
Members were informed of the roles of Officers in working with disabled 
young people in York and the reasons for the creation of the Junior A 
Team.  
 
A representative of the Junior A Team informed Members how he enjoyed 
the activities on offer at the Choose 2 Youth Club in Fulford because they 
were so varied. 
 
Some Members suggested that perhaps the links between the young 
people involved in the Junior A Team and the Council could be improved 
through more Member participation in engagement at meetings of the 
Team. The attendance of a smaller number of Members would be more 
beneficial, because it was felt that it would offer the young people more 
opportunities to speak and would create a more informal atmosphere.  
 

Page 5



RESOLVED:  (i) That the report be noted. 
 

(ii) That the Young People’s Working Group 
support the role of the A Team, engaging with 
them four to five times a year. 

 
(iii) That Member attendance at the meetings of the 

Junior A Team be investigated. 
 
REASON: To ensure the views of disabled young people 

are taken into account in Council decision 
making. 

 
 

13. CHALLENGING NEGATIVE MEDIA IMAGES OF YOUNG PEOPLE  
 
Members of the Young People’s Working Group and representatives from 
the Youth Council took part in a discussion regarding the challenges to 
offset negative media images of young people. 
 
Discussion focused on several issues including; 
 

• The need for a film and a talk exploring young people’s issues in 
York to be commercially viable for venues to show. 

• The possible links that could be made between the Youth Council 
and the Older People’s Assembly. 

• The role of volunteering in counteracting negative images held of 
young people and in boosting self esteem. 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cllr J Looker, Chair 
[The meeting started at 5.05 pm and finished at 6.25 pm].

Page 6


	Agenda
	
	2 Minutes

